‘ neceeeery to use. picke an:_

; Mey I the.nk you for your informative coxmnents
“upon ~both the matter of the employment of. Negro women
“at manual labor and upon the ‘matter of provlsion for
employment of Negro white‘_eollar and skilled workere. ~

In ny opinion the memorandum, 1seued to your
Distriet Directors: relative 1o the use of‘ehovels and
-picks or other heavy tools by women o orks. Progreee o
Adminietration projects, is a defimte and courageous
step. - This procedure is likely to reflect a great
~deal of deserved credit upon the Works Progrem in
~ general ‘and the admini&tratien of the Works -,ogrees
&dministration program m your Stete in" particular.

e

Very sincerely yours ’

- —Alrred Edger smm LR

T - 5 S Administrative Assistant.

WORKS PROCHK'ESS ADMINIS'IRATION
: Washington, D. Co e
~ June 5, 1936

%. C. c. Speulding
North Ceroline Matual -
Life Insurance Company
Durham North Carolina

Dear Mr. Speulding. - :
I am addressing you in accordance with mrprom _
mise. 1momunicetions of May 14th and 2811:1, re-
lative to the employment of Negro women &t manual
- labor and the" provision of emloymen'ﬁ; opportunities
\ter\g_ri%te collar and- skilled Negro ‘workers in South
oliha, ; , ,

I recently received a repor'i; on theee matters L

from the ‘South Oarolina wOrke,Progress Administration,
in which my attention sas called to a copy. of a memoran~

dun issued to the District Directors of the Works Pro~

gress A&ninistration in South Caroline’ under’ date of
Msy 28th. This memorandum expresaly orders thet women
workers shell ‘ot be eeeign d to work im which 11; :Le

r hovels.

I am sure’ you will be interested in the follow— .

ing' comment upon the matter of ‘emplo: ent opportunitiee = ’

for white coller and ekilled Negro workere., '

: "As ‘i‘;o the las peragraph of Mr. Spaulding e
“letter rela, ve to. whi’ce eeller Jebe fer ,‘:




